

Update FSD&A File for Review

From: "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 11 Aug 2017 16:07:22 -0400
Attachments: PA17_draft FSDA_0814.docx (333.82 kB)

Hi Cindy/Mark,

Please see attached the current version of the FSD&A for your review.

Please note that we are waiting on the Minister's Forward (possible Tuesday?), and one minor piece of information from TBS Communications on Open Data (last page).

Also we will fill in the page number reference once the file is formatted by the BudSec.

Thanks,
Alicia